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2023 International Italian Dragon Cup -
Paul&Shark Trophy

Question for Officials

Date: 2023-03-09

Question No: 01
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
I refer to race no 1 today, dated 09/03/2023 and RRS 30.4. SUI 318 was black-flagged on the start and retired from the race. The
race was abandoned later. Will the first race of tomorrow be counted as the resailed or restarted race of today and, therefore, will
the third sentence of rule 30.4 apply? We would appreciate a timely answer, many thanks.

Answer:
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